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fP FORSYTH STRE~l 
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MAR oS 2011 

kERTlFlED MAlL 
R!lTURN RECEIPT REQlJEST);Q 

Mr. Drew Fite 
Vice President 
Custom Synthesis, LLC 
1704 Denver Road 
Anderson, South Carolina 29625 

Re: Custom Synthesis, LLC 

Coo::>ent Agreement and Final Order 

Docket No. TSCA-04-2011-2519(b) 


Dear ;Vir. Fitc: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAfO) in the 
al:xwe~refcrenccd matter, The origina1 CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of PrdCtice, 
40 CFR Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO. the assessed penalty of$102,711.60 is due within 
30 days from the effective date. Please ensure that the f~e ofyour cashit:r's or certified check 
includes the name of the Respondent and the Docket !'oIumber of this case. Penalty payment 
questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487~2123 or by 
written correspondence to his attention at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati 
Accounting Op~rations. at the address identified in the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission RegistrdIlt<;' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document 
puts. you on notice ofyour potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
any environmental enforcement actions taken by }!:rA. 
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Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, 
please call me at (404) 562-8979 or Mr. Verne George oflhe EPA Region 4 staffa! (404) 562­
8988. 

Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
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UJliITIW STATES 

E.'1VIRONMF:NTAL PROTECTION AGF:NCY 
 ,,

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 
, 

w 

1n the Matter of: ) 

) " '~ 	 C" 
Custom Synthesis, LLC 	 ) Pocket ;110.: 1 SCA.04-2011-2519(bJ;·, , ,J 

) 
Resp"ndent 	 ) 

--.---~) 

CONSENT AGREF:ME;IIT AND nNAL ORDER 

I. Natnf'C of the Action 

This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Sei."tion 16(a) ortbe Toxic Substances 

ContrOl Aet (TSCA). 15 ES.C. § 2615(.), and pursuant to the Conwlidatcd Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment ofCivil Penalties and the 

Revocation/Termination or SlL<;pension QfPermits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 

22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticidct), and Toxic!> Management Divisioli~ 


U, S. Environmental Protoct10n Agency, Region 4 (EPA). Respondent is Custom 


S ynthes;s, LLC. 


2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred lor the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22,18 and desire to resolve this maHer and settle the allegations described 

herein withQut a fonnaI hearing, Therefore. without lhe taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

at.d in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22, 13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Prelimin@ry Statements 

3. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(.), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator ofEPA has delegated this authortty 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May II, 1994. 

4. 	 Pursuant to Seciion 15 ofTSCA, 15 U.s.c. § 2614. it is unla'W'fu1 for any perum to: 

(1) fail or refuse to comply with any rule or order promulgated pursuant to Sections 4, 5, 

8,12 or 13 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2603, § 2604, § 2607, § 2611 or § 2612); (2) use for 

commercial purposes a chemical substance or mixture that the person knew Of had reason 

to know Wll.<; manufactured, imported, processed. Of distributed in commerce in violatIon 

of TSCA Section 5,15 U.S.C. § 2604; (3) fail to maintain records, submit reports or 

information, or permit access to or allow copying of records as required by TSCA: and 

(4) refuse 10 pennit entry or inspection as authorlzoo by Section 11 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 2610, 

5, 	 Any person who violates a prov1sion ofSectiol1 15 of TSCA shaH be liahIe for a civil 

penalty in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for each such violation. in accordance: with 

Section lOla) of TSCA. Tnc Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to 

review and adjust penalties, as necessary, for inflation at least once every four years. As 

such, pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 

C.F.R. Part 19, the revised maximum penalty for each violation occurring after 

January 30, 1997, through March 15,2004, is $27,500; for each violation occurring after 

March 15, 20()4, through January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty for each violation is 

532,500; and for each violation occurring after January 12, 2009. the maximum penalty 
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for each violation is $37,500. Each day a violation continues may constitute a separate 

violation. 

6, AU Confidential Business Information (CBl) in this CAFO has been redacted. To 

detennine the identity of the chemical substances referenced in this CAf'O or the CRl 

that was deleted (Cm deleted), Complainant andlor Respondent .hould refer to the eEl 

letter, dated October 20,2009, sent to the Respondent identifying the potential violatJons 

of TSCA and notifying the Respondent of the opportunity to show cause why EPA 

should not proceed with an enforcement action. 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c){4) the fonowing individual is authorized to re<:cive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

VemeGeorge 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
V,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303,8960 
(404) 562,8988, 

III, Specific Allegations 

8. 	 Re..'~pondenl owns and operates a chemical manufacturing plant located at 1704 Denver 

Road, Anderson, South Carolina. 

9. 	 Respondent is a manufacturer as the tenn is defined in 40 C.P .R, § 704.3. 

10, 	 During the reporting period (August 25, 2006 through Marell 23, 2007) as described in 40 

C.F,R, § 710.53, Respondent submitted a 2006 Inventory Update Report (lVR) to the 

EPA in Washington D.C fQr29 chemical substances, 

11. 	 On April 21, 2008, Complainant contacted Respondent to schedule an inspection to 

dctennine compliance with TSCA Sections 4, 5, 8, 12 or 13 ofTSCA, 15 u,s.c. § 2603, 

§ 2604, § 2607, § 2611 or § 2612, 
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12. On April 28. 2008. Respondent submitted an amended 20061l,R to the EPA in 

Washington D.C. 

13, 	 On May 13,2008, an authorb:ed agent of the EPA Region 4 conducted an inspection at 

Respondent's plnce ofbusine~, pursuant to Section I I (a) ofTSCA, 15 C.S.C. § 261O(a). 

14. 	 Respondent's production records revealed that reportable quantities uf the following 

chemical substances were produced in 2005: [eRl deleted] hereinafter referred to as 

Chemical h; and [em deleted] hereinafter referred to as Chemical F. 

15. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F,R. § 710, 45. Chemical:> E and F are substances for which infonnation 

must he reported. 

16. 	 Respondent failed to include Chemicals E and F on the initial 2006 lCR. 

17. 	 Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 710.52(e)(3) by failing to provide specillc chemical 

information for Chemical5 Rand F on the 20OUIUR. 

18. 	 Among others, the following chemical substances were included in the 2006 IUR: [eB! 

deletedl hereinafter relCrred to as Cht.il1ical I; {CBr deleted] tll.."Ieinafter referred to as 

Chemical J; [CBI deleted] hereinafter referred to ru, Chemical K; [Cm deleted] 

hereinafter referred to as Chemical L; rem deletedl hereinafter referred to as Chemical 

M; [CBI deleted] hereinallcrreferred to as Chemical N; [Cm deleted] hereinafter 

referred to as Chemical 0; [CB! deleted] hereinafter referred to., Chemical P; [CI3! 

deleted] hereinafter referred to as Chemical Q; [eBr deleted I hereinafter referred to as 

Chemical R; and [CHI deleted] hereinafter referred to as Chemical S. 

19. 	 The 20061UR production volume reported for Chemicals I through S was not within ten 

percent of the actual amount that Respondent manufactured in 2005. 

20. 	 Respondent's 2006 lUR under-reported production volumes {or Chemicals 1 through S, 
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21, Respondent violated 40 C,F,R, § 11 Q,52(cj(3)(iv) by reporting production volumes tim! 

were not within ten percent ofth<:: ac~ual amounts that were manufactured. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

22. 	 For the pU1"pl1ses of this C AFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies tlK' remaining allegations. 

23. 	 Respondent wajves itS right to a hearing on the allegations contained heri:in and its tight 

to appcaJ the proposed Final Order acoompan)ring the Consent Agreement. 

24. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO, 

25. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with the TSCA regulations referenced in this CAFO. 

26. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegation}; of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any llability of Re~lJOndent to the United 

States, Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

hring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, tD initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

27. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution ofthis CAFO. 

'lbe parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is {;onsistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

Custom Synthesis, LLC 	 5 
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V. Final Order 

28. 	 Re'''jlondent isasscssed a civil penalty ofONE HUNDRED TWO THOUSAND, 

SEVEN HlINDRED ELF-VEN DOLLARS and Sixty Cent. (S102,711.60) which shall 

be paid within thirty (30) days of the et1ective date. 

29. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, t::nited States of A.merica." 

The Respondent "hall Dote on the face of the ehcck the 
Respondenrs name and the Docket Number associated 'With tbi.;;: CAFO. 

The penalty payment shall be sent by one of the i"i)Uuwing methods to the address 

indentified for the method chosen. 

Address for paj1Ucnt submittal using the l1nlted States Postal Service: 

U.S. Dmllfonrncntal Protection Agl:-llcy 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 

St. Lou;s, Missouri 63 I97-90()O. 


Address for payment submiUal using other mail service (e.g., federal Express. l:nited 
Parcel Service (UPS), DHL, etc.): 

U,S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SI rl.10-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 

30. 	 At the time ofpayment. Respondent shall send a separ..tte copy of the check and a written 

statement lhat the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Regioll4 
61 Fo:rsyth Street 
Atlanta, GeQrgia 30303·8960~ 
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Verne George 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. DPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%0; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountahliity 
U,So EPA Region 4 
6l Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Goorgia 30303-8%0. 

31, 	 For the purposes of stale and federal income taxation, Respondent shaH not be entltled, 

and agrees TIDt to attempt. to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO. AllY attempt by Respondent to deduo:t any such paymt;nts shall 

constitute a violation of this CAPO. 

32, 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPj\ is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest w1U th~fore hegin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will <:llso 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect. ofoverdue debts. 

In addition, a latc payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount nol 

paid within 9{} days of the due date. 

33. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

34, This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

35. 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAfO certifies that he or she is 

fully aUlhorized by the pmy represented to enter into this. CAPO and legally binds that 

party w thi' CAFO. 
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VI. Effective Date 

36. 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be (he date on which (he CAFO is filed with the 

Regiona! Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CO!'lSENTETl TO: 

Respondent: Custom Synthesis, LLC 
Docket Nn.: TSCA-U4-2011-2S19(b) 

Date: 	.-4~(1-.-. 

ComplainuDt: V.S. Environmental Prutection Agency 

By; 

Title: 

By: ~~~~£fl 
Beverly H. Banister, Director 
Air. Pesticides and Toxies 


Management Division 

U.s. EPA, Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, GA 30303-8960 


r6-	 tAPPROVED AND SO ORDERED this.r.. day of _J_V~_._~_...__._._ ,2011. 

By: -k~__£L~_.__.._ 
Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial OIlicer 

Custom Synthesis, L1 ,C 
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CERTIFI!,:AJE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the originat and one copy of the 
foregoing Consent Agreement and Fin.al Order and served a tlue and correct copy of the 
foregoing Cunsem Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Custom Synthesis, LLC, ~ket 
Number: TSCA-U4-2011-2519(h), to the addressees listed below, 

Drew File (via Certifted Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Vice President 
CUl>tom SynthesiS, LLC 
1704 Denver Road 
Anderson, South Carolina 2%25 

Sleven A. Herman, Esq. (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Beverage antI Diamond. PC 
1350 I Street, N,W, 
Suite 700 
Washington, D,C, 20005-3311 
.4t1omeyfor Respondent 

Verne George (via EPA';:; internal mail) 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.s, l!PA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Allanta, Georgia 30303 

Ked Powell, Esq. (via EPA's internal mail) 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Offk_"C of Environmental Accountabihty 
U,S, EPA Rcgion4 
61 FOl1>yth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta. Gel'Ogia 30303 

~ 

By; ~~VQt~~

Patricio A. Bullock 

Regiunal Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA Rcgion4 
61 For!:>yth St., S, w. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(404) 562-9511 
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